Duddon Parish Council

Browfoot Cottage Grizebeck Kirkby-in-Furness Cumbria LA17 7XH Telephone: 01229 889319

Email: info@duddonparishcouncil.org.uk

Clerk: Christine Adams 18 February 2021

Next Meeting: <u>7.30pm</u>

On: Thursday 25 February 2021

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84726827318?pwd=MGxCQmFzQ01oRThycHVlazN0aWtWQT09

Meeting ID: 847 2682 7318

Passcode: 273463

Public and Press are invited to attend

This meeting will be recorded.

Agenda

1.	Apologies To receive apologies for absence.	1 min
2.	Requests for Dispensations The clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for dispensations to speak and/or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest.	1 min
3.	Declarations of Interest To receive declarations by elected and co-opted members of interests in respect of items on this agenda. Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other registrable interests which have not already been declared in the Council's Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.)	1 min
4.	To consider if there are any items on the agenda from which the press and public should be excluded.	1 min
5.	Minutes To authorise the chair to sign the minutes of the virtual meeting of the Council held on 28 January 2021.	1 min
6.	Chairs Announcements	1 min
7.	Public Participation a) Local Police Report b) County Cllrs report c) District Cllr Report d) Residents are invited to give their views on items on this agenda or raise issues for future agendA	Total 15 min MAX
8.	Climate Change & Bio Diversity The Greening Campaign To give consideration to phase 1 of the Greening Campaign. The Greening Campaign offers the first phase at a reduced price of £50 and SLDC will susidise it further. http://www.greening-campaign.org/	5 mins

9.	20mph Scheme in Broughton	5 mins
	Update on the 20mph scheme for Broughton	
10.	Occupation Lane To give consideration to the process of applying for the right of way.	5 mins
11.	Bus Shelters To give further consideration to the state of the bus shelters at Broughton Mills and Foxfield.	5 min
12.	Land at Foxfield To give consideration to the signing of the contract for the sale of the land including nomination to Cllrs to sign it and arrangements to be made to the siging within Covid Restrictions	5 min
13.	Training To give consideration to the CALC Developing your skills programme and the training offers from SLDC.	5 min
14	Victory Hall Update from the Victory Hall Committee	2 min
15.	Consultations and Surveys a) The Bay Proposal Unitary Council b) National-planning-policy-framework-and-national-model-design-code-consultation-proposals https://consult.communities.gov.uk/planning-policy-and-reform/national-planning-policy-framework-and-national-mo/consultation/	10min
16.	Working Together/Parish Lengths Man To give consideration for work for the parish lengths man	5 min
17.	Planning Applications (Planning applications can be viewed on the relevant authority's website) At the time of the agendas going out there are no planning applications.	15 min
18	Financial Matters - To authorise payment of the following accounts:- Eon- £105.80 Salaries. SRCL - £48.00 Water plus £92.60 Receipts E-on Solar Panels £246.67	2 min
19.	.To note that the next council meeting will be on 25 March 2021	1 min